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1 MENORANDUM' FOR:- Richard Kennedy, Team Leadet . NRC Transition Group Sg
'

=

,
THkU: T.. - A. Mhm, Assistant for Operations, nffice"of the -'

..-
~

. Executive Director for Operations
-

FROM: John G. Davis, Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety gg
and Safeguards is

E||?
'

. .

INFORMATION FGR THE TRAt:SITION TEAM iESUMECT:
- =.

k.

As.a result # our meeting on December 1,1980. I am providing additional ='
; .

; in/omation and:some clarification of matters discussed.. E

:.a .

f!iEnclosed v!ith this memo'.andum are several memoranda cercerning preliminary"

! estimates of resource need: should a "GESMG-type" proceeding be reinstituM.J. . E.-
Please note that these resource estimates are prelimir:ary. [

E<

Clarifying infonnetion is enclosed on the following: 5:

55

| 1. dinimum number of sites to be characterized for a geologic !!j
: high ievel waste repository. sg

!!!~

2. " Pat-down" search rule. hm
i:

If you desire additional infomation, please contact me. $
=.

hh:
( 7" 5:d. '- [E

John G. Davis, Director if
Office of tiuclear ftaterial E-

Safety and Safeguards r=--

iE

Enclosures : [i!
As stated ;=.3
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